



Josh Heinrich

Learning & Development Manager

Department

Administrative

Tel: (215) 939-0984

Email: josh.heinrich@yagroup.com

Locations

Cincinnati, OH

Biography

Josh joined YA Group in 2022 as a Learning and Development Manager. Josh has over 15 years of adult education and teaching experience in various industries. With a focus on learner engagement and continuous learning, Josh brings with him a firm belief in the power of education to positively affect individuals and organizations.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Learning & Development Manager | YA Group
- 2019 - 2022 | Sr. Instructional Design Consultant | The Christ Hospital Health Network
- 2015 - 2019 | Instructional Design Team Lead | University of Cincinnati
- 2012 - 2015 | Assistant Professor of Instructional Design and Learning | KCTCS
- 2011 - 2012 | Instructional Designer | Northern Kentucky University
- 2009 - 2011 | Multimedia Applications Specialist | University of Cincinnati College of Law

Education

- Ohio University - Bachelor of Arts - Filmmaking - Athens - Ohio
- George Washington University - Master of Arts - Education and Human Development - Washington D.C.